WFHS Quarterback Club Meeting June 3, 2019

Meeting Minutes

Present:	Kathy Worley, Tommy Cody, Stephanie Cole, Michelle Stacks, Elana Garvin, Greg Spears,
	Beth Spears, Jennifer Rathburn, Tony Moultrie, Keysha Moultrie, Andrea C-McVoy, John
	Magee, Kelly Theroit, J Theroit, Larry Hanna, Latrease Stevenson, Sheldra Betties, Coach
	Rhett Summerford, LaJerrold White, Melia Adams.
Next meeting:	Monday July 15, 2019, 6:00 WFL High Burgess Road

Finances:

• Current balance \$26,080.42

Old Business

- Boston Butt sale at Jamboree. First time doing ½ Butt sale. Will pre order correct sizing in future.
- Vendors will be there as opposed to Band doing concession.

Discussions:

- Free Physicals on this Saturday 6/8 8am at Andrews in Gulf Breeze will not have bus transportation
- Forms is online, Coach Rhett will have some and will also be available at Andrews.
- Tomorrow 6/4 Concussion base line testing will be here in Cafeteria at 8:30.
- 6/14 Picture day at 9am. Uniform provided then.
- Coach Rhett asking when can reschedule for makeup day due to summer school
- Per Mr. Allday agreed to change picture day to Fri 6/14 at 8:30
- Motion approved for Chow down to be changed to 7/29 after practice at 6:30 in Cafeteria.
- On calendar Freshman will come to workout at 7:30,8:00 skilled, 9:10 Bigger guys
- Coach Rhett will update schedule on FB
- Workout days M-TR. June 10-13, 17-20,24-27th. All at new location times will remain the same
- 1st week of July off. Return on the 8th. Older in the am and Freshman 4-6. July 8-11, 15-18,22-23 off 24th-28th on 29th ALL will report at 4-6. All info updated on Face Book
- 7 on 7 will play local teams. Older guys only. June 13th will play at USA in tournament. 15th LSU trip is up in the air
- Coaches Boston Butt sale July 3rd. 25% goes back to players towards their fees.
- Proposed cleanup day during pictures if parents will come.
- Saints tickets on Tuesday.
- Senior spirit ads info online for the program book. Due by July 15th. Melia Adams is contact.
- Asking donations for tents and water for picture day. Kathy Worley offered to bring sandwiches.
- West FI sign has been removed but needs to be put back up before school starts.
- Golf Tournament on the 28th. More info to come from Coach Rhett. Event put on by Assistant Coaches.
- Sponsorship has already started. Forms online. Have until July 26th. To boost sponsorships, the top two players that have the most sponsorships will get brand new Speed Flex Helmets. Valued at over \$400.
- Jenna will chair Jags Committee- anything involving food. Pre-game meals etc.
- LaJerrold is over Facilities and can always use help.
- Kathy request to get Coach Rhett set up with PayPal through the school.
- If payments haven't been made towards fees, players will not get shorts, shirt or 7 on 7. Will not get until paid.
- Freshman player fee payment is due by June 15th. Will get shirt and shorts and game pants will be ordered.
 Payment includes workout attire, game attire, etc. except cleats. ALL payments for to WEST FL HIGH SCHOOL
- Football and Booster club are separate.